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STATE OF WISCONSIN
BEFORE   THE   SOCIAL   WORKER   SECTION   OF   THE   MARRIAGE   AND   FAMILY
TRERAPY, PROFESSIONAL COUNSELING, AND SOCIAL WORK EXAMINING BOARI)

IN THE MATTER OF DISCIPLINARY
PROCEEDINGS AGAINST

BERNARD J. TROKAN, A.P.S.W„
RESPONDENT.

FINAL DECISION AND ORDER

ORDER 0 0 0 66 4 5

Divisicin of Legal Set.vices and Compliance Case No.19 SOC 031

The parties to this action foi` the pui.pose of Wis.  Stat.  § 227.53  are:

Bemard J. Trokan, A.P.S.W.
Hailland, WI  53029

Social Worker Section of the Wisconsin Mat.riage and Family Thei.apy, Professional
Counseling, and Social Woi.k Examining Board
P.O. Box 8366
Madison, WI  53708-8366

Division of Legal Set.vices and Compliance
Department of Safety and Pi.ofessional Services
P.O. Box 7190
Madison, WI  53707-7190

The parties in this mattei. agi.ee to the te[.ms and conditions of the attached Stip`ilatioii as
tlre fmal  disposition of this mattei.,  subject to  the  appi.oval  of the  Social  Woi.her  Section  of the
Wisconsin Marriage and Faniily Therapy, Pi`ofessional Counseliiig, and Social Work Examiiiing
Board (Sectioll).   The Section has 1.eviewed this Stipulation and considei`s it acceptable.

Accordingly,  the  Section  in  this  mattei'  adopts  the  attached  Stipulation  and  makes  the
following Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law, and Oi.dei..

FINDINGS OF FACT

1.           Respondent Bet.iiard  J.  Trokaii, ,A.P.S.W.,  (DOB XX-XX-1965) is ci.edentialed in
the state of Wisconsin to practice advanced pi'actice social work, having credential number 2143-
121,  first issued  on May  13,  2003,  and  cu[`1.ent tlu.ough Febi.uary  28,  2021.   Respondent's most
i`ecent  address  on  file  with  the  Wisconsiii  Department  of  Safety  and  Professional  Services
(Departmeiit) is located in Hai`tland, Wisconsin.

•  2.           At  all  times  1.elevant  to  this  pi.oceeding,  Respondent  was  employed  as  a  social

woi.ker at a govei.iunent agency (Agency), located in Waukesha, Wisconsin.



3.           On Novembei` 6, 2019, Respoiident plead guilty in the united states District cot`i.t
foi`  the  Eastei.ii  Disti.ict  of Wisconsin  case  number  19  CR  138  of one  (1)  cot`nt  of knowingly
disti`ibutiiig child poi.iiogi.apliy, in violation of 18 U.S.C.  § 2256(8)(A),

4,           Ill i`esolution  of this  mattei.,  Respondent  conseiits  to  the  entry  of the  following
Concliisions of Law and Order..

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

I.           The  Social  Workei`  Section   of  the  Wisconsin  Marriage  and  Family  Therapy,
Professional  Counseling and  Social Woi.k Examining Boat.d has jill.isdiction to  act in this  matter

put.suant to Wis.  Stat.  § 457.26, and is authorized to enter. into the attached Stipulation pui`suant to
Wis.  Stat.  § 227,44(5),

2.           By  the coirduct desoi.ibed  in the Findings  ofFact,  Bemard J.  Trokan,  A.P.S.W.,
engaged  in  unpi.ofessional  coirduct  as  defined  by  Wis.  Adnrin  Code  §  MPSW  20.02(2),  by
violating a law of any jurisdiction, the Oil.cumstances of which substantially i.elate to the pi.actice
undei. the ci.edential.

3.           As  a  result  of the  above  violations,  Bet.nat.d  J.  Ti.okan,  A.P,S.W.,  is  subject  to
discipline put.suant to Wis. Stat.  § 457.26(2)(b), (I), and (h).

ORDER

1.           The attached stipulation is accepted.

2.            The license ofBel.nat.d J.  T1.okan, A.P.S.W., (oredential no.  2143-121)  to pl`actice
as an advaiiced practice social woi.ker in the state of Wisconsin is REVOKED ,

3.           Respondent shall iiot petition the section foi. 1.eiiistatement foi. at least one (1) yeai.
from  the  date  of this  Ordei`.   If the  Respondent petitions  foi`  1.einstatement  after.  oiie  (1)  year.,
whethei. to  grant a  license  and whetl`ei. to  impose  any limitations  oi. I.estrictions  on any  license
gi.anted shall be in the disci.etioii of the Section.

3.           Within 120 days fi`om the date of this oi`dei., Respoiident shall pay cosTS of this
matter in tlle ainount of $ 341.00

4.           Payment  of  costs  (made  payable  to  the  Wisconsin  Depai.tment  of  Safety  and
Professional  Services)  shall  be  sent  by  Respondent to  the  Depai.tment  Monitor.  at  the  addi.ass
below:

Department Monitoi.
Division of Legal Sei.vices and Compliance

Depai.tiiient of Safety and Pi.ofessional Set.vices
P.O, Box 7190, Madison> WI 53707-7190

Teleplione (608) 267-3817., Fax (608) 266-2264
E|SPSMonj|oring@wisconsingg±!



You may also submit this infom'iation online via DSPS' Mohitoiing Case Management System,
here:

httDs://aDD.wi.sov/DSPSMonitoring

5.           This order is effective on the date of its signing.

SOCIAL WORKER SECTION OF THE WISCONSIN MARRIAGE AND FAMILY THERAPY,
PROFESSIONAL COUNSELING, AND SOCIAL WORK EXAMINING BOARD

by: i\4w4wtLtotwtap
A Membei. of the Section



STATE OF WISCONSIN
BEFORE THE SOCIAL WORKER SECTION OF THE MARRIAGE AND FAMILY
THERAPY, I'ROFESSIONAL COUNSELING, AND SOCIAL WORK EXAMINING BOARD

IN THE MATTER OF DlsclpLINARy
PROCEEDINGS AGAINST

BERNARD J. TROKAN, A.P.S.W.,
RESPONDENT.

STIPULATION

ORDER 0 0 0 66 4 3

Division of Legal Set.vices and Compliance Case No.  19 SOC 031

Respondent Bemal.d J. Trckan, A.P.S.W., and the Division of Legal Services and
Compliance, Departinent of Safety and Professional Services, stipulate as follows:

1.           This stipulation is entei.ed into as a 1.esult of a pending investigation by tlre
Division of Legal Services and Compliance.  Respondent consents to the I.esolution of this
investigation by Stipulation.

2.           Respondent understaiids that by signing this stipulation, Respondent voluntarily
and knowingly waives the following rights:

•     the right to a lieai.ing on the allegations agaiiist Respondent, at whicli time the State has
the burden of proving those allegations by a pi.eponderance of the evidence;

•     the right to confi.out and cross-examine the witnesses against Respondent;
•     the right to call witnesses on Respondent's behalfand to compel their attendance by

subpoena;
•     the i.ight to testify on Respondeiit's owii behalf;
•     the right to file objections to any pi`oposed decision and to present briefs or oi`al

ai'gunients to the offic,ials who are to I.ender the final decision;
•     the right to petition for. rehearillg; and
•     all other applicable 1.ights afforded to Respondent under. the Uirited States Constitution,

the Wisconsin Constitution, the Wisconsin Statutes, the Wisconsin Administi`ative Code,
and other. provisions of state or fedei.al law.

3.          Respondent is awai.e ofRespondent's right to seek legal repi`esentation and has
been pi.ovided all oppoi.tunity to obtain legal couiisel befoi.e signing this Stipulation.

4.           Respondent agi.ees to tlie adoption of the attached Final Decisioil aiid ordei` by
the Social Woiker Section of the Wisconsin Mai`i.iage and Family Therapy, Professional
Coiiiiseling, and Social Woi.k Examining Boai.d (Section).  The pal.ties to the Stipulation consent
to the enti`y of the attached Final Decision and Oi.dei. without further. notice, pleading, appeal.ance
oi` consent of the parties.  Respondeiit waives all rights to any appeal of the Section's order., if
adopted in the form as attached.



5.           If the terms of this stip``1aLion are not acceptable to the sectioii, the pal.ties shall
not be bouiid by the contents of this Stipiilation, and the iiiattei. shall then be returned to the
Division of Legal Services and Conipliaiice for fuither proceediiigs.  In the cveiit that the
Stipulatioll is not accepted by the Section, the parties agi.ee rot to conteiid that the Section has
been prejudiced oi. biased ill any manner by the considei.ation of this attenipted 1.esolution.

6.           The pal.ties to this stipiilation agree that the attorney oi. other agent for the
Divisioii of Legal Services and Compliance and any member of the Section ever assigned as an
advisor in this iiivestigation may appear befol.e the Section in open or closed sessioii, without the
presence of Respondeiit or Respondent's attorney, for puipc>ses of speaking ill support of this
agreement and answeriiig questions that any membei. of tlie Section may have in comection with
delibei.ations on the Stipulatioii.  Additionally, any such advisor may vote on whethei. the Section
should accept this Stipulation and issue the attached Final Decision and Oi.dei..

7.           Respondent is informed tliat should the section adopt this stipulation, the
Section's Final Decision and Order is a public I.ecord and will be published in accordance with
standard Department pl'ocedui.e.

8.          The Division of Legal services and compliance joins Respondent in
recommending the Section adopt this Stipulation and issue the attached Final Decision and
Ordel..

Hattland, WI  53029
Cl.edential no .  2143 -121

Department of Safety and Professional Services
Division of Legal Services aiid Compliance
P.O. Box 7190
Madison, WI 5370717190

Date


